
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair 
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on August 14, 2018, at 9:00 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

9:00 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. RoseAnn Strandlund – CD 7 Bridge
2. Scotty Allison, Beltrami County Veterans Service Officer – Bemidji Veterans Home initiative

9:25 Consent Agenda 
1. July 24, 2018 Board Proceedings
2. Application for Exempt Permit - Roseau County Trailblazers
3. Operational Enhancement Grant – Veteran Services Office
4. County Investment Policy

9:30 Department Reports 
1. Auditor

a. 2018 Primary Canvassing Board
b. Tax Abatement Request(s)

9:40 Committee Reports 

9:45 County Board Items 
1. Township Road Maintenance
2. Warroad River Watershed Board Appointment(s)
3. Lake of the Woods 1W1P Governance Structure
4. Commissioner Committee Reports

10:30 Unfinished Business 

10:30 Adjourn 

*Limited to five minutes

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Delegations 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 14, 2018 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
RoseAnn Strandlund – CD 7 Bridge 

Presenter:  RoseAnn Strandlund 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
RoseAnn Strandlund will meet with the Board to discuss the CD 7 Bridge. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Delegations 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 14, 2018 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Scotty Allison, Beltrami County Veterans Service Officer –  
Bemidji Veterans Home Initiative 

Presenter:  Scott Allison 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Scotty Allison will meet with the Board to present an update on the Bemidji Veterans Home initiative. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Bemidji Veterans Home 



• In May, 2018, Governor Dayton and the Minnesota State Legislature 
allocated $32 million in the Bonding Bill for three new State Veterans 
Homes. 

• $12.4 million was provided for the Bemidji Veterans Home.

• Veterans Home will be a 72 bed facility.

• It will be built on land donated by Sanford Health in Bemidji.  Land 
donated is worth approximately $1 million.

Update



Clinical Services

• Skilled nursing care with a 
specialty in Dementia care

• Medical Services, with 24-hour 
nursing care

• Recreational Therapy
• Rehabilitation
• Chaplain and spiritual care 

services
• Diet and nutritional services
• Pharmaceutical services
• Social services

Services/Programs Provided

Specialized Services

• Barber and Beautician services
• Work therapy 
• Mental Health services

Programs

• Resident Council
• Family Council
• Spouse Support Group
• Community collaborations
• Volunteer services



Timeline for Home

Date

Local Contribution Pledge Amount 31-Aug-18

Designer Selection 30-Sep-18

Local Contribution placed in Escrow 23-Mar-19

VA Submittal Milestone 1-Apr-19

Construction Dec-20

Inspections Mar-21

Staff move-in and training Apr-21

Veterans Home Open May-21

Important Milestones

August 31, 2018:  We must provide our best estimate as to what we will provide as a 
community. It will allow the design team to know how much money they have to work with.

March 23, 2019:  Any community contributions must be placed in escrow. 



• Beltrami County Commissioners have pledged $1,000,000 in financial support. 

• Donations from all other sources stands at $78,500.

• All local/state donations result in a 65% donation match from the Federal 
Government

Where we are at 

Calculating Space (Square Footage) by Available 
Funds* $400 Sq. Ft. $450 Sq. Ft. $500 Sq. Ft. $550 Sq. Ft. $600 Sq. Ft. $650 Sq. Ft. $700 Sq. Ft. 

State Bonded 

**Community 
Estimate (only 

variable)

Total 
Submitted Federal 65% Total Amount for Project* $400 $450 $500 $550 $600 $650 $700 

B

$12,400,000 $1,070,000 $13,470,000 $25,015,714 $38,485,714 96,214 85,524 76,971 69,974 64,143 59,209 54,980



Current Donations

Donation Paid Pledge Notes
Remaining

Battle Twp $100 $100
Buzzle $5,000 $5,000 $1000 each year over 5 years
Eckles Twp $10,000 $10,000 $2000 each year over 5 years
Hornet Township $5,000 $5,000
Liberty Township $1,000 $1,000 Waiting for legislation, then advice on how 
Northern Twp $10,000 $10,000 $2000 each year over 5 years
Moose Lake $250 $250 $50 each year over 5 years
Port Hope Twp $1,250 $1,250 $250 each year over 5 years
Kelliher Township ? ?
Summit Township $5,000 $5,000 $1000 each year over 5 years
Waskish Township $1,000 $1,000 will take up to the 5 years to pay
Township Total $38,600 $100 $38,500

Other Organizations
American Legion - Bemidji $10,000 10000
VFW Auxiliary - Kelliher $5,000 5000
DAV Chapter 7 $10,000 10000
Ride for the Troops $5,000 5000
Other Organiz. Total $30,000 $0 $30,000

Private Donation 1 $1,000 $1,000
Private Donation 2 $10,000 $10,000 $2000 each year over 5 years

$11,000 $1,000

Grand Total $79,600 $1,100 $78,500



Questions?



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: August 14, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
July 24, 2018 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the July 24, 2018 Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
July 24, 2018 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the City of 
Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, July 24, 2018. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Commissioner Swanson. The Pledge of Allegiance 
was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Jack Swanson, Russell Walker, and Mark 
Foldesi. Glenda Phillipe was absent. Others present were Jeff Pelowski, Brian Ketring, Joleen 
Kezar, Martie Monsrud, Sue Grafstrom, Scott Anderson, and Kristin Nierengarten. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  
The Magnusson Trust Lawsuit update was added to County Board Items. It was noted that the 
meeting will be closed for this discussion. A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by 
Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Auditor Monsrud mentioned that the first election judge training was held last night at the Roseau 
City Center.  Commissioner Walker stated that he enjoyed the Roseau County Fair, that he 
attended every day but Wednesday and spent 27 hours there.  Coordinator Pelowski mentioned 
that his office received a “Pay Equity Notice of Compliance” from the MN Management and Budget 
Office. This Notice will be posted accordingly and will remain in effect through 2020.   
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried 
unanimously to approve the payment of the following warrants (#’s: 137886 to 138005): 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 7/12/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  3,571.90 
 CO-OP SERVICE INC  3,101.11 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  2,208.30 
 MOTOR VEHICLE DEPUTY REGISTRAR  7,570.50 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  2,481.12 
 ROSEAU CITY  10,215.82 
 ROSEAU/LOW SPORTSMAN CLUB  14,274.08 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 2,193.27 
 10 Payments less than 2,000.00  5,620.65 

Final Total:  51,236.75 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 7/16/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 NMC REMARKETING  50,000.00 

Final Total:  50,000.00 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 7/19/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MN DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT  2,682.00 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  3,877.50 



 
 ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED DIST  7,636.00 
 13 Payments less than 2,000.00  5,588.25 

Final Total:  19,783.75 
 

Warrants Approved On 7/24/2018 For Payment 7/27/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ANDREW J STOSKOPF TRUCKING INC  2,400.00 
 BERGSTROM ELECTRIC INC  3,209.79 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  2,500.00 
 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS  33,857.16 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  5,632.35 
 FRONTIER PRECISION INC  2,960.00 
 GRINDELAND FLOORING & MASONRY  6,585.00 
 JOHNSON MARKSTROM CONSTRUCTION 6,820.00 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  5,493.35 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  41,736.00 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  39,598.44 
 PRO-WEST & ASSOCIATES INC  3,271.07 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  14,644.66 
 SEACHANGE  8,353.33 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,092.65 
 VOYAGEURS COMTRONICS CORPORATION 20,485.20 
 ZIEGLER INC  3,883.65 
 68 Payments less than 2,000.00  30,057.73 

Final Total:  234,580.38 
 
In addition, the Board approved three forthwith payments:  Greenbush American Legion for 
$4,000.00; O’Neil Lund for $1,850.00 and Byron Cole for $100.00 for beaver trapping. 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by 
Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the July 10, 2018 Board Proceedings; approved advertising for an open appointment to 
the Roseau River Watershed District Board; and approved advertising for an open appointment to 
the Two Rivers Watershed District Board. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway 
 
Engineer Ketring met with the board to discuss a PERA Phased Retirement Option Agreement for 
Office Manager/Accountant, Sharon Diesen.  Coordinator Pelowski informed the Board that this 
program is only available through June, 2019, and then it will be phased out. The Board discussed 
the requirements related to the implementation of this Option. It was noted that she meets all the 
requirements. It appears that this Option results in a win-win outcome; that is, she will be 
immediately eligible to receive her PERA retirement payments even though she will continue to 
work part-time for the County, and she will be able to retain her benefits (with pro-rated premium 
cost-share based upon the number of hours worked). The benefits to the County include: will no 
longer be required to pay her PERA contribution, and the training she will provide to the new Office 
Manager/Accountant.  A motion to authorize the application for the PERA Phased Retirement 
Option for Sharon Diesen was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner 



 
Walker, and carried by a three to zero vote with Commissioners Foldesi, Walker, and Swanson in 
favor. Commissioner Falk abstained from voting.   
 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports (July 10, 2018 – July 24, 2018)  
 
Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; Fair Banquet; Roseau River Watershed District meeting. 
 
Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; Greenbush Nursing Home Annual meeting. 
 
Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; Warroad Public Safety Committee; Lake Township Board meeting; Moranville 
Township Board meeting; Warroad Parks and Rec Flag Dedication; Warroad School Monument 
Committee meeting; Roseau County Fair Booth/Team EPIC. 
 
Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; Domestic Violence Advisory Committee meeting; Jadis Township Board 
meeting; Roseau Convention & Visitors Bureau meeting; Northwest MN Emergency 
Communications Board meeting; Roseau River Trail Stakeholders Committee meeting; 
Northwest MN Housing & Redevelopment Authority meeting; Roseau County Fair Booth/Team 
EPIC. 
 
Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; Fair Banquet; DUI court; Moranville Township Board meeting. 
 
Magnusson Trust Lawsuit Update  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi, and carried 
unanimously to close the meeting due to attorney/client privilege, per MN Statute 13.05D, 
Subdivision 3, pending litigation brought forward against the County by the Magnusson Trust.  
 
Upon completion of the closed meeting, a motion to re-open the meeting was made by 
Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
CD 7 Bridge Issue – Board consensus was to add this item to the August 14, 2018 County 
Board Meeting Agenda. 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the meeting at 10:58 a.m.  The next Regular meeting 
of the Board is scheduled for August 14, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: August 14, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Application for Exempt Permit – Roseau County Trailblazers 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached Application. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  









Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 14, 2018 Originating Department:  Veteran Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 Operational Enhancement Grant - Veterans Service Office  

Presenter:  Marty Howes 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs Operational Enhancement Grant. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





































Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 
 

August 14, 2018 Originating Department:  Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
County Investment Policy 

Presenter:  Diane M. Gregerson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider adoption of the attached Investment Policy. 

Background: 
Our Investment Policy has been updated upon the recommendation of the State Auditor. 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 
  

 



 

Roseau County, Minnesota 

Investment Policy 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                    Diane M. Gregerson, Roseau County Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Section 1 Purpose 
 
The purpose of this policy is to set forth the investment objectives and parameters for the 
management of the public funds of Roseau County.  This investment policy is designed to:  
safeguard funds on behalf of the County, assure the availability of operating and capital funds 
when needed, ensure compliance with applicable Minnesota statutes 118A.04 and 118A.05, and 
provide a competitive investment return in light of statutory restrictions.   
 
Section 2 Scope 
 
In accordance with accounting standards, financial reporting guidelines and Minnesota statutes, 
this investment policy applies to all cash and investments held or controlled by the County 
Treasurer on behalf of the County.  
 
Section 3 Investment Objectives 
 
The primary objectives of the County, in priority order, of investment activities shall be safety, 
liquidity and yield. 
 

A. Safety of Principal 
 

The foremost objective of this investment policy is to ensure the safety of the 
principal of public funds.  Investment transactions shall be undertaken in a manner to 
ensure the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio.  This objective also includes 
minimizing credit and interest rate risk. 
 
1. Custodial Credit Risk 

 
Deposits: The county will minimize deposit Custodial Credit Risk, which is the 
risk of loss of failure of the depository bank, by obtaining collateral or bond for 
all uninsured amounts on deposit, and obtaining necessary documentation to show 
compliance with statutes 118A.03 and a perfected security interest under federal 
law.  The market value of collateral pledged shall be at least ten percent more than 
the amount on deposit at the close of the financial institutions banking day not 
covered by insurance or bonds.   
Investments: The county will minimize investment Custodial Credit Risk by 
permitting brokers that obtained investments for the county to hold them only to 
the extent there is SIPC and excess SIPC coverage available. Securities purchased 
that exceed available SIPC coverages shall be transferred to the county’s 
custodian.  
 

 
2. Concentration Credit Risk 

 
The County will minimize Concentration of Credit Risk, which is the risk of loss 
attributed to the magnitude of the County’s investment in a single issuer, by 
diversifying the investment portfolio so that the impact of potential losses from 
any one type of security or issuer will be minimized.  This will be based on the 
applicable opinion units. Investments issued or guaranteed by the US government, 



 

mutual funds, external investment pools, and other pooled investments are 
excluded. 
 
 

 
3. Interest Rate Risk 

 
The County will minimize Interest Rate Risk, which is the risk that the market 
value of securities in the portfolio will fall due to changes in market interest rates, 
by:  1) structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash 
requirement for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell securities in 
the open market; and 2) investing operating funds primarily in the shorter-term 
securities, liquid asset funds, money market mutual funds, or similar investment 
pools and limiting the average maturity in accordance with the County’s cash 
requirements. 
 

4. Foreign Currency Risk 
 

The County is not authorized to invest in investments which have this type of risk. 
 

B. Maintenance of Liquidity 
 
All County Funds shall be managed that they are available to meet reasonably 
anticipated cash flow requirements. 
 

C. Yield/Return on Investment 
 

The County investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a 
market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account 
the applicable investment risk constraints and liquidity needs.  It is understood that 
return on investment is of secondary importance when compared to the safety and 
liquidity objectives described above. Interest earned will be credited to the County 
General Fund.  

 
Section 4 MANAGEMENT OF INVESTMENTS 
 
The County Treasurer shall be designated the depository of county funds as per statutes 118A.02.   
The County Treasurer is responsible for overseeing the day-to-day management of County 
investments.  The County Treasurer shall be responsible for the transferring of appropriate funds 
to affect investment transactions, for the investment of operating funds, and bond proceeds in 
accordance with Statutes 385.07.  
 
Section 5 STANDARDS OF PRUDENCE 
 
The standard of prudence used by the County Treasurer shall be the “Prudent Person” standard 
and shall be applied in the context of managing the overall investment program.  The Prudent 
Person standard states: 
 



 

“Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, 
which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of 
their own affairs, not for speculation, considering the probable safety of their capital as 
well as the probable investment return to be derived from the assets.” 

 
 
Section 6 ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
The County Treasurer involved in the investment process shall avoid any activity that conflicts 
with the County’s investment program or which could cause others to question whether or not 
impartial investment decisions are being made.   
The County Treasurer, acting in accordance with Minnesota Statutes and these policies shall not 
be held personally responsible for any loss sustained from the deposit or investment of funds 
(118A.02).  The County Treasurer shall not be personally liable for any losses incurred as a 
result of any negligence while acting in the good faith performance of his/her duties.  This 
provision shall not act to release any bond or insurance from its obligation to reimburse the 
county for any losses sustained.   
 
Section 7 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENT INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS 
 
Each depository used by the County must be one of the following: 
 

A. a savings association; 
B. a commercial bank; 
C. a trust company 
 

 
County funds will be invested in instruments which meet statute 118A.04 requirements which 
may include but are not limited to: 
 

A. In governmental bonds, notes, bills, mortgages, and other securities, which were 
direct obligations or are guaranteed or insured issues of the United States, its 
agencies, its instrumentalities, or organizations created by an act of Congress. 

B. In a general obligation of a state or local government with taxing powers which was 
rated “A” or better by a national bond rating service. 

C. In a revenue obligation of a state or local government with taxing powers which was 
rated “AA” or better by a national bond rating service. 

D. In a general obligation of the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency which was a moral 
obligation of the State of Minnesota and is rated “A” or better by a national bond 
rating service. 

E. In time deposits fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 
 

 
All banks, brokers and other financial institutions shall ensure the safety of deposits with a bond, 
letter of credit, pledged collateral, or FDIC coverage.  
All brokers, dealers and other financial institutions approved by the County shall be provided 
with current copies of this investment policy and shall provide in return to the County Treasurer, 
certification of having read, understood and agreement to comply with this investment policy. 
 



 

Section 8 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS AND PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION 
 
Funds may be invested in the following: 
  

A. Any security which is a general obligation of any state or local government with 
taxing powers which is rated “A” or better by a national bond rating service; 

B. Any security which is a revenue obligation of any state or local government which is 
rated “AA” or better by a national bond rating service; 

C. A general obligation of the MN housing finance agency which is a moral obligation 
of the state of MN and is rated “A” or better by a national bond rating agency; and 

D. Any security which is an obligation of a school district with an original maturity not 
exceeding 13 months and (i) rated in the highest category by a national bond rating 
service or (ii) enrolled in the credit enhancement program pursuant to section 
126C.55. 

 
Investments and Depositories are restricted to those complying with the applicable sections of 
Minnesota Statutes 118A.  Listed below are some specific examples: 
 

A. United States Government Securities 
B. United States Government Agencies 
C. Federal Instrumentalities (United State Government-Sponsored Enterprises) 
D. Certificates of Deposit 
E. Registered Investment Companies (Money Market Mutual Funds) 
F. MAGIC Fund 
G. Certain Mutual Funds 

 
 
Section 9    INTERNAL CONTROLS 
The County Treasurer shall establish, document, and monitor a system of accounting and internal 
controls, which shall be reviewed by the County’s selected independent auditor.  The controls 
shall be designed to prevent the loss of public funds due to fraud, error, misrepresentation, 
unanticipated market changes, or imprudent actions.  Assurance that investments are in 
conformity with state laws will be obtained from the vendor selected.  
 
Section 10 POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Any investment held at the time of the implementation of this policy that meets the requirements 
of Minnesota Statutes but does not meet the guidelines of this policy, shall be exempted from the 
requirements of this policy.  At maturity or liquidation, such monies shall be reinvested only as 
provided by this policy. 
 
This policy shall be reviewed from time to time.  The County Board must adopt any changes to 
this policy. 
 
 
CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZED INSTITUTION 
 
___________________________________ acknowledges it has read, understands and agrees to 
comply with the Investment Policy of Roseau County. 



 

By: ________________________________________ 

Title: ________________________________________ 

Date: ________________________________________ 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 14, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2018 Primary Canvassing Board 

Presenter:  Martha Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board appoint two Commissioners to serve on the 2018 Canvassing Board.  

Background: 
2018 Primary Canvassing Board meeting date:  Friday, August 17, 2018, 9:00 am, County Board Room.  
 
County Commissioners able to serve:  Jack Swanson, Russell Walker, Glenda Phillipe and Mark Foldesi  

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 14, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Tax Abatement Request(s) 

Presenter:  Martha Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board approve the tax abatements for: 
Minnkota Power:  $5,500.10; for tax years 2016, 2017, & 2018. 
Northern States Power:  $11,996.07; for tax years 2016, 2017, & 2018.  

Background: 
As presented at the August 7, 2018 County Board Work Session, the calculation setup in the tax system for these 
two power company parcels was incorrect.  This setup error was discovered following implementation of the new 
PRISM reporting system.  
  

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 14, 2018 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Township Road Maintenance  

Presenter:  Russell Walker 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Board discussion concerning the availability of ConCon dollars to maintain township roads used by 
loggers for timber removal from the Beltrami Island State Forest. 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 
  

*RBA’s and supporting information should be submitted to the Coordinator’s Office by 
noon, the Wednesday prior to the scheduled Board meeting.  Thank you! 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: August 14, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Warroad River Watershed District Board Appointment(s) 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The Board will consider applicants to fill two (2) WRWD Board positions. 

Background: 
These three year terms will begin on September 19, 2018. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 14, 2018 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Lake of the Woods 1W1P Governance Structure 

Presenter:  Glenda Phillipe 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board support the selection of a Joint Powers Collaboration as the preferred governance structure 
to oversee adoption and implementation of the LOW 1W1P. 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 
  

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 4 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: August 14, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 



Roseau County Board 
July/August 2018 Meetings 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
July 25:  Warroad Watershed – Warroad 
July 30:  Election Training – Roseau 
July 31:  Safe Harbor – Warroad 
August 1:  RSVP – Crookston 
August 7:  Operations – Roseau 
August 7:  COW – Roseau 
August 7:  Warroad Back Pack Program 
August 13:  Warroad City Council – Warroad 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                    JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
JULY 25, 2018 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
JULY 26, 2018 -   POLARIS WORKFORCE ROUNDTABLE 
 
JULY 26, 2018 -   ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD; approved 3.5% salary increase and 
health insurance stipend for bus drivers, mechanic 
 
AUGUST 1, 2018 -    COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
 
AUGUST 3, 2018 -     NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE COORDINATING 
BOARD (INTERNATIONAL FALLS); PILT payments to counties 
 
AUGUST 9, 2018 -     STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD 
FINANCE COMMITTEE (TELECONFERENCE) 
 
AUGUST 13, 2018 -   ROSEAU COUNTY EXTENSION COMMITTEE  
 


	8-14-18 County Board Agenda
	Delegations 1 - RoseAnn Strandlund - CD 7 Bridge RBA
	Delegations 2 - Scotty Allison, Beltrami County Veterans Service Officer - Bemidji Veterans Home Initiative RBA
	Attachment - Scotty Allison, Beltrami County Veterans Service Officer - Bemidji Veterans Home Initiative - Power Point Presentation

	Consent 1 - July 24, 2018 Board Proceedings RBA
	July 24, 2018 Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Application for Exempt Permit - Roseau County Trailblazers RBA
	Attachment - Application for Exempt Permit - Roseau County Trailblazers

	Consent 3 - Operational Enhancement Grant - Veteran Services Office RBA
	Attachment - Resolution CVSO Op Enh Grant

	Consent 4 - County Investment Policy RBA
	Attachment - Roseau County Sample Investment Policy June 2018

	Department Report 1a - 2018 Primary Canvassing Board RBA
	Department Report 1b - Tax Abatement Request(s) RBA
	County Board 1 - Township Road Maintenance RBA
	County Board 2 - Warroad River Watershed District Board Appointment(s) RBA
	Jeff O'Donnell Application
	Brian Schaible Application

	County Board 3 - Lake of the Woods 1W1P Governance Structure RBA
	County Board 4 - Commissioner Committee Reports RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe Report
	Commissioner Swanson Report




